[FOTA Exemption (b)(6) |

From:

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:43 PM
To: Lewis, David

Cc O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: FW: NSI Functional Standards
Hi David,

it was good seeing you in OH. | hope everything went well for you guys there.

You mentioned thai your group has come up with answers to the questions below. ... I still have not seen them. Can you
send them to me, please? We are having a statewide meeting in a few weeks, and this is one of the topics of discussion)|

Thank you,

Lead Intelligence Analyst
Central California Intelligence Center/Sac RTAC
Desk
Celi:
UNCLASS email:

To Report Tips/lLeads: www.sacrtac.org

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 6:39 PM
To: Lewis, David

Cc:

Subject: FW: NSI Functional Standards

FOIA Exemptions  (b)(5),(b)(6)

Hi David,

| know you must be really busy getting lots of folks set up on the system, so F'm following up on my questions below to
make sure you haven't forgotten about me. Greg Ladas, cur Deputy Director, and | are working together to update our
SARs processes and want to make sure they are in line with the NSI and the functional standards. We were both on the

webinar last week and Tom said the functional standards are a ‘guidetine’ and are flexivie. ||| | GcNIENENNINININ5
Some clarification on these issues
would really help us ouf, as we want to be very clear on It ourselves prior 1o irying to get all of our analysts on board with

these new guidelines.

Thanks, David. | look forward tc hearing from you.

I - (ntcligence Analyst

Central California Intelligence Center - CCIC / Sac RTTAC
- desk
- cell

DOJ-OJP000352 .
ACLUEGO001851 ‘
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From: GG [FOIA Exemption  (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 5:18 PM
YTo: David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov

Ce:

Subject: NSI Functional Standards

Hi David, [FOIA Exemption  (0)(5) |

When we spoke at the NFCC you said | couid reach out to you if | had any questions..... so here you go....

Are you guys getting similar guestions from others using NSV/ISE? Can you advise and provide some
guidance/ciarification on the items above? I'm sure | will come up with additionai questions as we continue to delve into
this further.

Thanks for your help, David... .and 'l talk to you soon!

e FOIA Exemption (b)(6)

Lead Intelligence Analyst

Central California Intelligence Center - CCIC / Sac RTTAC
- desk
- cell

2
DOJ-0OJP000353
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